

From: Ringle, Tracie <tringle@cityofnovi.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 5:16 PM
To: Muck, Jeffrey <jmuck@cityofnovi.org>
Subject: Northwest Park Update

Mayor and Council –
Please see an update from PRCS
on the progress of the NW Park
Development.
- Victor

Springline Excavating anticipates completing the pathways during the last week of September. Nature Playscapes estimates playground installation to begin early November once equipment arrives. Minimal trees were removed on the site, and some will be repurposed into benches that will be placed in the playground area.

Community Relations provided construction information to the neighboring community and I have not heard of any concerns. The onsite workers report very positive interactions with neighbors regarding the pathways and they look forward to using the park.

Pic 1 trail cut in the meadow



Pic 2 Playground area near the parking lot – sightlines will be cleared for visibility from the lot



Pic 3 Wooded pathway construction with gravel – not yet tamped down

